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Raquel Tully 
l_l _- - _ _ I  -~ " _  - - -  I 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: Thursday, August 16,2007 10:37 AM 772 AUG 1 7 2007 
To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

TX326 - Access Integrated Networks, Inc. - Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in 
the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070351-TX. 
Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 10:32 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a Check for Access Integrated Networks for $500.00 Please let me know the breakdown. 
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F a x ,  From: Origin ID: MCNA (478)476-1169 
Traci lrby 
Access Inlegrated Network 
4885 Riverside Drive 
Suite 304 
Macon, GA 31210 

CLSOY2107121123 

SHIP TO: (478)476-1169 BILL SENDER 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 323990850 

Shippiiig Label Your shipnwnt 15 corripleto 

;hip Dale: 14AUG07 
\ctwgl: 1 LB 
;yslem#: 21 5204511NET2600 
4ccounU: S ********* 
Deliverv Address Bar Code 

111 11111111111111lllllllllllllllllllI11111111111111111111lllllllllllll 
Ref # 
Invoice # 
P O #  90 
Dept # 

WED = 15AUG A2 
STANDARD OVERNIGH' 'RK# )2011 7917 4066 7724 

XH-TLHA 
TLH 

32399 
FL-US 

1. Use the 'Print' feature from your browser to send this page to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 
3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be  read and scanned. 
Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent 
and could result in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. FedEx will not 
be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, 
unless you declare a higher value, pay an addtional charge, document your actual loss and file a Imely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx 
Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, 
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the 
authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, 
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current 
FedEx Service Guide. 
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